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CEFARLANE GUSON McMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

SO0 HIGHPOINT CENTER 420 NORTH TAMPA STREERT, SUITE 2300 825 COURT STREET
106 45T COLLEGE AVENUE PO, BOX 1531 {ZIP JJao1 P. O, B8OX 869 (ZIP 33757 7
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 . - CLEARWATER, FLORIDA 33756
1850 @81-7381 FAX (BEC! &81-0281 - 1813 273-4200 FAX (813) 273-43896 {813 4418966 FAX 18131 <42:847C

IN REPLY REFER TO:

December 21, 1998

Stephen H. Reynolds

P. 0. Box 1531

Tampa, FL 33601

Direct Tel. 813-273-4343

E-Mail: shr@macfar.com
CERTIFIED MAIL #Z 377 663 905 -
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Division of Corporations

Florida Department of State < TSy i St
P. O. Box 6327 : | oooo=vala ¢
Tallzhassee, FL 32314

Re:  Westby Managemeni Corporation
FEI No. 58-1126345; Charter No. 828179
Our File No. 93185-2

Ladies/Gentlemen:

On behalf of Westby Management Corporation, I would greatly appreciate your advice
as to what information triggered the request in your letter of December 11, 1998 indicating that
Westby Management Corporation appears to be transacting business in Florida without authority
to do so. To the best of our knowledge, Westby Management Corporation ceased doing business
within the State of Florida several years ago but, upon request by the Florida Department of
Revenue, filed an additional final tax return for the year ended April 30, 1997, This return was
filed in May of 1998. In spite of this return, the corporation has not been doing business within
the State of Florida within the State of Florida since sometime prior to 1997,

Thank you very much for your advice.

SHR/dfa
cc: Cooper M. Morris
Westby Corporation




